

PFC Meeting December 10, 2020

***Meeting Via Zoom Called
to Order at 8:19AM***

1. Welcome by Grace

2. General Business

- A. a. Approval of Minutes (from November Meeting)
 - a. 1st. Emily Stearn 2nd. Stacy Dishlip
- B. b. Treasurer's Report – *Kerri Wilgus*
 - a. *Checking \$150,772.92*
 - b. *Savings \$60,031.51*
 - c. *Reserves \$494,073.97*

3. Old Business

- A. Book Fair: *Stacy Dishlip & Jen Love*
 - a. *Book Fair is over. It raised \$2,980. It is lower than previous years, but better than the summer*
 - i. *We are using Scholastic Dollars for Read-A-Thon*
 - ii. *Possible Spring Book Fair with E-Wallet for Spring*
- B. Return to School 3rd Grade
 - a. Grace spoke about returning to school for 3rd grade. Very impressed with the school, administration and custodial staff
 - b. Julie spoke about being thankful for staff. PFC gave donuts to staff
- C. Cub Wear: *Shirra Hever & Stacy Dishlip*
 - a. *1st Google Form Sales*
 - i. *45 people bought cub wear. Contactless Sales and Pick Up*
 - ii. *New Designs coming next year with more sizes*
 - iii. *New round of kids masks for sales next year*

- D. Community Fundraising – *Emily Stearn*
 - a. *Not much to update as restaurants nights are on pause*
 - b. *For holiday shopping use Ralphs, Amazon Smile, Gift Cards from Ralphs, Minted for holiday cards*

4. New Business

- A. Community Fundraising –*Emily Stearn*
 - a. *Continued. Nothing planned for yet for next year. Participation has not been great.*
- B. Variety Show
 - a. *Cannot have the traditional variety show.*
 - b. *We will talk about it next month*
- C. Yearbook: *Shirra Hever*
 - a. *Shira was unable to attend the meeting so we will discuss next month*
- D. Read A Thon- *Sabrina Farhang/Grace Fisher*
 - a. *Over 25,000 Minutes read by 238 students*
 - b. *Read-A-Thon event tonight 5-7pm with teachers and Guest Readers*
 - c. *Raised over \$17,000 for Chaparral*
 - d. *Want 100% participation for Chaparral students*
 - i. *Class participation*
- E. Online Auction –*Michelle Freedman*
 - a. *Michelle is helping with parties for Read-A-Thon (awards) and donations*
 - b. *2021 Auction donations have started*
 - i. *Auction will be smaller this year*
 - ii. *Michelle needs some help with donations*
 - iii. *Let's get creative with the parties. Any ideas?*
 - iv. *Celebrity Cameos*
- F. Holiday Food Drive./West Valley Food Bank Fundraiser-
Jodi Dalyai
 - a. *No traditional food drive or toy drive this year. Opted for donations for the West Valley Food Drive*
 - b. *Put Chaparral in the comments section*
 - c. *Also toy drive going on right now*
 - d. *Get the kids involved in the donations to let them know how lucky they are*
 - i. *Perform*
 - ii. *Do chores*

- iii. *Bring them to get the food*
- G. *Plan to replace Trees & Turf and Tree additions*
 - a. *Grace speaks about the middle yard trees that were taken out. Trees had to be removed. PFC is replacing the trees and turf*
 - i. *Buying mature trees for the middle and upper level for shade*
 - ii. *Facilities meeting today at the district and hopefully the work will be done during winter break*
 - iii. *Thank you to Principal Brazell and Donna*
- H. *Steam Teacher Update*
 - a. *We have several applicants and will be interviewing them in January*
 - b. *Thank you to Principal Brazell for back to school from everyone and Grace*

5. B&G Club – Jasmine

Townsend. Principal Brazell spoke about Boys and Girls Club

- a. *There are spots available*

6. Principal's Report- Mrs. Brazell

7. Meeting Adjourned – Please stay for Coffee with the Principal at 9AM Grace adjourned